Prot. n. 0005936 del 27/07/2023 - [UOR: SI000001 - Classif. X/5]

Da: Chiara Faccioli (Codevintec) <chiara.faccioli@codevintec.it>

Date: gio 27 lug 2023 alle ore 15:31

Subject: RE: GSSI T360 order

To: Jan Harms <jan.harms@gssi.it>

Cc: Elisabetta Pace <elisabetta.pace(@gssi.it>, Mario Picasso <mario.picasso@gssi.it>, Monica
Carettoni (Codevintec) <monica.carettoni@codevintec.it>, Nicola Catalano (Codevintec)
<nicola.catalano@codevintec.it>

Good afternoon Mr. Harms,

Codevintec is under the D.L. 77/21 because it employs 17 people. The documents have to be
delivered to end user within 6 months form the end of the service. We are working on the report,
and we are sure we will be able to send them to you before that time.

Please advise if you have other deadlines or needs.

Thank you!
Chiara

d.ssa Chiara Faccioli - Direttore amministrativo e Comunicazione
chiara.faccioli@codevintec.it

Codevintec Italiana srl

Tecnologie per le Scienze della Terra e del Mare

Milano, Via G. Labus 13 - Roma, Viale Lenormant 215-217 (new address)
Tel (+39) 02.4830.2175 - info@codevintec.it - www.codevintec.it

From: Jan Harms <jan.harms(@gssi.it>

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 10:32 AM

To: Chiara Faccioli (Codevintec) <chiara.faccioli@codevintec.it>; Monica Carettoni (Codevintec)
<monica.carettoni@codevintec.it>; Nicola Catalano (Codevintec) <nicola.catalano@codevintec.it>
Cc: Elisabetta Pace <elisabetta.pace@gssi.it>; Mario Picasso <mario.picasso@gssi.it>

Subject: Re: GSSI T360 order

Dear Chiara, Monica, Nicola,

As you can see in the attachment, we need a gender report and related documents, which is required
by law. Could you kindly provide the documents to us?

Best regards,




Jan

Prof Jan Harms
Gran Sasso Science Institute

INFN National Laboratories of Gran Sasso

wikiet.gssi.it

On Wed, 7 Jun 2023 at 11:18, jan.harms@gssi.it <jan.harms@gssi.it> wrote:

Good morning,

It seems that we are all set to proceed, but we would need someone from Codevintec to upload the
offer to the ubuy platform. It will then be possible for the GSSI adminsitration to take the next step.

Jan

Prof Jan Harms
Gran Sasso Science Institute
INFN National Laboratories of Gran Sasso

wikiet.gssi.it

From "Jan Harms" <jan.harms@gssi.it>

To chiara.faccioli@codevintec.it; monica.carettoni@codevintec.it

Cc "Nicola Catalano (Codevintec)" <nicola.catalano@codevintec.it>; "Elisabetta Pace"
<elisabetta.pace@gssi.it>; "Mario Picasso" <mario.picasso@gssi.it>

Date 6/5/2023 9:57:02 AM

Subject GSSI T360 order



Good morning,

I saw that Nicola will be absent until June 9. We need someone from Codevintec to register on the
GSSI ubuy system:

https://gssi.ubuy.cineca.it/PortaleAppalti/itthomepage.wp

Is there someone who could do this? It is about the order for the 6x T360 GSN sensors.

Jan

Prof Jan Harms
Gran Sasso Science Institute
INFN National Laboratories of Gran Sasso

wikiet.gssi.it



